

MYKOLA SEDLETSKYI

SENIOR PYTHON/PHP/JS ENGINEER, TEAM LEAD

A senior PYTHON/PHP/JS developer with over 10 years experience in variety of roles from software engineering to team leading. In addition to a technical master's degree, Mykola has an entrepreneurial spirit having worked in a variety of startups.

A self-motivated achiever who constantly strives for improvement, pushing himself to the limits. On top of Mykola's technical capabilities, he is someone you would enjoy being around and working with on a daily basis.

"To grow as a person and for my career, I must push myself outside my comfort zone"



DOB March 5, 1985
NATIONALITY Ukrainian
LOCATION Kiev, Ukraine
EXPERIENCE 10 years
SEEKING senior PYTHON/PHP/JS, Team Lead

EDUCATION

2003 - 2008 **Odessa State Polytechnic University**
- Odessa, Ukraine

MS AUTOMATION ENGINEERING

TECHNOLOGY

- **Primary Languages:** PYTHON/PHP/JS
- **Other Languages:** C++/ Java / e.t.c
- **Frameworks/Libraries:** Symfony2/ Django/ Doctrine2/ Celery / Yii/ CodeIgniter/ jQuery/ Angular.js/ React.js / Bootstrap/ Uikit/ e.t.c
- **Databases:** Neo4j/ MySQL/ PostgreSQL/ ElasticSearch/ Redis
- **Additional:** Git, Jira, Linux

EXPERIENCE

2016 - 2017 **ORO Commerce** (<https://www.oroocommerce.com/>)– Kiev, Ukraine

SENIOR ENGINEER, TEAM LEAD

- Developing of the best open source B2B e-commerce platform. Biggest project I ever worked on, it helped me to improve my architecture knowledges. Worked on different parts of the system cart, payments, checkout process, workflows e.t.c. Responsible of code reviewing, tasks management/planning, interviewing of new candidates, presenting new features in product demo.
- **Technologies:** Symfony, PHPUnit, CSS, JavaScript, SOAP, REST, SQL, Behat

- 2016 - 2017** **Ship Shape** (<https://shipshape.ai/>) via **TechTeamLabs** – Kiev, Ukraine
SENIOR FRONT-END ENGINEER
- Developing of platform that helps to receive, analyses and manipulate IOT device's data. Responsible for the whole front-end part of the system.
 - **Technologies:** AngularJS, Protractor, Bower/NPM, Pug, SCSS, TeamCity, Linux, Component-Based Architecture
- 2015 - 2016** **InstaBrand** via **TechTeamLabs** – Kiev, Ukraine
SENIOR ENGINEER, TEAM LEAD
- Developing a platform that gathers, aggregates and analyses huge amounts of data from billions of users of Instagram, Facebook, Twitter and other social media
 - Leading a team of 3 engineers to create a high load web API to handle 1000s of requests per second (96 tables and some of them was containing over 900 mln of rows, 520 gb) to provide advertisers with a way to manage and analyse ad campaign data as well as connect with top influencers
 - **Technologies:** social engines & restful APIs, MySQL, PostgreSQL, Redis, Neo4j cluster, S3 for SSOT, RDS, ElasticSearch, Python, Django, Celery for ETL, Yii2, Yii1, AngularJS, Handlebars.js, Bower, Unit/Functional testing
- 2015** **Appigniter.com** via **TechTeamLabs** – Kiev, Ukraine
FRONT-END ENGINEER
- Developing multiple web services for ad network platform for 3 months. Part time job that helped me to improve my front-end skills a lot.
 - **Technologies:** React/Redux, AngularJS, Less, SCSS, Bower/NPM, NodeJS, Jade
- 2014 - 2015** **Taxi My Price** – Odessa, Ukraine
TEAM LEAD, TECHNICAL DIRECTOR
- Led a team of 20 engineers in Ukraine for a US investor
 - Interviewing, build architecture, CR, work on front-end and backend part of the startup
 - **Technologies:** Symfony2, RequireJS, Twig, Doctrine2, UIKit
- 2013 - 2014** **SvadbaSite.com** – Odessa, Ukraine
TEAM LEAD, ENGINEER
- E-commerce startup for everything wedding related from countdowns to seating arrangements to a page for media memories
 - **Technologies:** jQuery, PHP, Opencart, MySQL
- 2009 - 2015** **Da Vinci** – Odessa, Ukraine
SOFTWARE DEVELOPER, TECHNICAL DIRECTOR
- Grew and managed a successful web dev studio from 0 to 15 employees
 - Numerous satisfied clients and successfully completed projects worldwide • In Odessa's top 5 web studios
 - **Technologies:** CodeIgniter/jQuery, PHP/JS, OpenCart and plenty of other CMS and frameworks and custom js/php code

2006 - 2007

Scopic Software & netVigilance - remote projects for USA

- Developed tomogram analysis, 2D to 3D translation and audio conversion apps
- Tested and developed computer & network security apps
- **Technologies:** C++, MFC, FFMpeg

OTHER

LANGUAGES

- **Native:** Russian, Ukrainian
- **Foreign:** Professional English. Communicates confidently and freely, with a slight accent

SIDE PROJECTS

- **GeosGame startup** - game using Unity3d engine
- **Tetris game** - native JS tetris for ipTV player, webkit.
- **Hello-detox (hello-detox.com)** - platform that provides personal food assistants ability to work directly with customers

INTERESTS

- Soaking up information, all kinds of studying
- Playing poker
- Keeping active with squash, tennis, football, gym